

REGIONAL ADVISORY GROUP MEETING (1)

Thursday 16 December 2.00pm – 5.00pm

Teams Meeting

<p>1) Welcome</p> <p>2) Introductions (new members)</p> <p>3) Notes of Induction meeting 30.09.21</p> <p>4) Update from the Department of Education on key issues</p>
<p>5) Supporting the Mental Health and Wellbeing of Young People</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Presentation and discussion• Actions to be Taken Forward <p>Pure Mental Team</p>
<p>6) North South Practice Hub developed by the National Youth Council of Ireland and Education Authority (on Teams)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Presentation Mary/Arlene• Actions to be Taken Forward <p>Mary Cunningham (NYCI) / Arlene Kee</p>
<p>7) Youth Service engagement with young people who have additional needs</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Discussion by RAG members to support the development of the Regional Assessment of Need and the Regional Youth Development Plan <p>Gavin Melly and Mikhaila Woods</p>
<p>8) Update on the Regional Youth Development Plan (year to date and proposed plan for 22/23) (on Teams)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Discussion/Q & A/Member Input <p>Rory McLaughlin</p>
<p>9) AOB</p> <p>Agenda items for the next meeting</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Proposed high level discussion on how organisations work / worked to bridge the technological divide that became very apparent during Covid restrictions (Annette Byrne)
<p>10) Potential dates for RAG meetings for consideration</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Wednesday 30 March 10.00am – 1.00pm (venue TBC)